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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Daniel, 

Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK 
03 March 201114:57 
CN = Daniel Haeussermann/OU = bilfingerberger/0 = LN N/C= DE@BU B 
Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK; FORSTER Louise 
Re: AW: Fw: Payment of Preliminaries - Adjudication 

remember a tie default only exists if tie is not paying certified amounts for longer than 30 days (?). So far Prelims are 
not certified. 
We intend to issue a letter to tie referring to our payment application from yesterday and attaching copies of the 
Schedule 5 Milestone Payment Schedule identifying the amounts claimed based on the Adjudication Decision and the 
Clarification provided by Lord Dervaird as reasonable supporting documents, requesting certification of all outstanding 
Prelims amount back to March 2010. 

Regards, 

Martin Foerder 
Project Director 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
BSC Consortium Office 
9 Lochside A ven11e 
Edil1b1rrgl1 
EH12 9DJ 
United Kingdo1n 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Mobile: 
E1nail '. n1artin.foerder@civil .bilfinger.co.1lk 

. . 

Web: www.civil.bilfinger.co.ulc 

Bilfinger Berger UK Lilnited 

Executive li1anagement: Richard W'rtlker (Chairman) 
Regi:,;tered Office: 7400 Daresbury Park, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 4BS 
Regi:,;tered in England and TVales 
Company No: 2418086 

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH, 

The i1lformation contained in tlris 1nessage is confidential or protected by law. If you are not tile intended recipient, please contact 
the sender ai1d delete tl1is 1nessage. A11y unautllorised copying of tlris message or 1mauthorised distribution of the information 
contained l1erein is prol1ibited. 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Daniel Haeussermann/bilfingerberger/LNN/DE@BUB 
Martin Foerder/Project Managernent/Civil/Bberger@Bilfinger Berger UK, "Kevin Russell" <Kevin. Russell@civil. bilfinger. co. 
03/03/2011 14:38 
AW: Fw: Payment of Preliminaries - Adjudication 

Lousie, Martin and Kevin, 
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Having made also this point in principle we should bear in mind that the prelims·non-payment could help us to create 
a tie Default for termination. So whatever we will submit now following the strange ideas of the Adjudicator we have to 
act tactically. If we eg could manage to fulfill his requirements but tie hesitates to pay this route could lead down the 
road to tie Default. Let's discuss in a small round next week how we could manage this. 

Best Regards 

Daniel Haeussermann 

----- Originalnachricht ----­
Von: Martin Foerder 
Gesendet: 03.03.2011 14:12 GMT 
An: Daniel Haeussermann 
Betreff: Fw: Payment of Preliminari,es - Adjudication 

FYI 

Regards, 

Martin Foerder 
Project Director 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
BSC Consortium Office 
9 Lochside A ve1111e 
Edinb1rrgh 
EH12 9.DJ 
Unit.ed Kingdom 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Mobile: 
E1nail '. 
Web: 

n1artin.foerder@civil .bilfinger.co.1lk 
"rww. civil. bilfi1lger. co. ilk 

Bilfi11ger Berger UK Li1nited 

Executive Management: Richard Walker (Chairman) 
Regi:,;tered Office: 7400 Daresbury Park, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 4BS 
Regi:,;tered in England and TVales 
Company No: 2418086 

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH, 

The informatio11 contained in this 1nessage is confide11tial or protected by law. If you are 11ot tl1e i11tended recipie11t, please contact 
tile sender and delete tl1is 1nessage, Any 11nautl1orised copying of tlris 1nessage or 1u1autllorised distrib11tio11 of tile information 
contained l1erein is prol1ibited. 

----- Forwarded by Martin Foerder/Proj ect Management/Civil/Bberger on 03/03/2011 14: 13 -----

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

"FORSTER Louise" <Louise.Forster@pinsentmasons.com> 
<martin. foerder@civil. bilfinger. co. uk>, <Kevin. Russell@civil. bilfinger. co. uk> 
03/03/2011 08: 19 
Fw: Payment of Preliminaries - Adjudication 

Tl1is is mainly helpful. We can discuss tllis morning. 

Louise 
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Louise Forster 
Legal Director 
Pinsent Masons LLP 

DDI+ 
Mobile 
Internal Ext -
www. pinse11tmasons. coin 

Winner Britisl1 Legal Awards 2.010-11 - Law Firm Innovatio11 

Sent from my Blackberry wireless device 

F1·om: jane murray <murraydervaird@talk2 l.com> 
To: FORSTER Louise; Kilburn, Keith <Keitl1.Kilburn@dlapiper.com> 
Sent: Wed Mar 02 23:05:54 2011 
Subject: Payment of Preliminaries - Adjudication 

I have been asked on bel1alf of Infraco to clarify two issues in re.spect of this A4judication. 

l, The reference to Scl1ed11le Part 4 in line 1 of paragrapl1 3 of tl1e Adj11dication is a misprint for Part 9 for whicl1 I apologise. 

2. I have been also asked to clarify what is involved in Clause 67.4 oftl1e Infraco Contract by the reference to "(together witl1 
reaso11able s11pporting doc11mentation establislru1g tl1e basis of s11ch s11ms being claimed)".As I l1ave detemm1ed that .Prelimii1aries 
are a time based cost, it appears to 1ne that tl1e doc11ments req11ired to establisl1 tl1e basis of s11ms bei11g clai1ned 1mder Cla11se 6 7. 4 
will be tl1ose 11ecessary to establish tl1e partic11lar period or periods for whicl1 tl1e sums are clailned, togetl1er with tl1ose whicl1 
deter111ine the rate or rates payable in relation to tl1e period or periods. Tl1ose rates will it appears to n1e generally be fo1111d by 
refere11ce to tl1e appropriate part or parts of Sched11le 5 togetl1er witl1 any adjustments or variatio11s 111ade tl1ereto.It is possible. that 
consideration may also have to be given to the ite1ns referred to as Prelilninaries in Sched11le Part 4 page 3 9 l1eaded Metl1od 
Related Charges (son1e of whicl1 are described as fixed, and others as Time Related), b11t 110 issue was raised before 1ne i11 respect 
of tl1ose ite1ns. 

Lord Dervaird. 
If you consider this email spam, please forward to spam@emailsystems.com 
This e1nail is sent on bel1alf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a lilnited liability partnersl1ip registered in England & Wales (registered 
nmnber: OC333653) and regulated by tl1e Solicitors Regulation A11tl1ority. The ,vord 'partner', used in relation to the LLP, refers 
to a 1nember of the LLP or an employee or consultant of tl1e LLP or any affiliated frrm who is a lawyer with equivalent standing 
and q11alifications A list oftl1e n1e1nbers oftl1e LLP, and oftl1ose non-n1embers wl10 are desiguated as partners, is displayed at tl1e 
LLP's registered office: 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES, United Kingdo1n. We 11se 'Pinsent Masons' to refer to Pinsent 
Masons LLP ai1d affiliated entities tl1at practise under tl1e name 'Pi11sent Masons' or a 11ame that incorporates tl1ose words. 
Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to Pinsent Masons LLP and/or 011e or more oftl1ose affiliated entities as tl1e context req1tires. 
The contents of this e-mail ai1d any attachlnents are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient 
please do not use or p11blisl1 its co11tents, co11tact Pi11se11t Masons LLP i1mnediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 tl1e11 delete it. 
Contracts cam1ot be concluded witl1 us nor service effected by e1nail. Emails are 11ot secure and 1nay contain viruses. Pil1sent 
Masons LLP may 1nonitor traffic data. F1trilier infor1nation abo11t us is available at www,pi11se11t1nasons.co1n 
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